

## Senior Software Developer

Dedicated Senior Software Developer with 15+ years of experience and 8+ years working remote in a diverse range of technologies and programming languages. Fast learner and motivated by challenges. I like to work close with clients and i'm open to new ideas and technologies.

Languages: Ruby, JavaScript, PHP, Go, PL/SQL, Objective-C.

Databases: PostgreSQL, MySQL, SQLite, MongoDB, Redis.

Tools: Rails, JQuery, Backbone.js, Angular.js, Laravel, CodeIgniter, Elasticsearch, SphinxSearch, Git, TDD/BDD, Docker, AWS, CI, HTML and CSS.

## Experience

### Senior Software Developer – “company on request” 07/2015 - 02/2016 and 09/2016 - Present

- Participate with team to make decisions of architecture of new requirements;
- Started to learning Go and implement new project with geolocalization;
- Maintain current project of microservices with Ruby, JavaScript, Elixir and Go;
- Worked with Stripe to process payments on project;
- Work with a small team of four senior developers;

### Lead Software Developer – “company on request” 02/2016 – 07/2016

- Started new structure with Ruby to replace old MVP of PHP;
- Worked closed with team of mobile developers, iOS and Android;
- Made proposals for new software features or design changes;
- Worked with Stripe to process payments on project;

### CTO – “company on request” 12/2013 – 06/2015

- Maintain project of PHP and made some performatic changes on structure and SphinxSearch;
- Worked on new website with Ruby on Rails with new culture of development, testing, quality control and support;
- Worked closed with customers to bring new ideas to project;
- Managed a team of 2 developers.

### Senior Software Developer - “company on request” 11/2008 – 06/2015

- Worked close with users to make process of the company more simple;
- Implemented a project to manage a area in automotive factory to control stock of components;
- Implemented project to manage travel of employees, replacing all control in sheets;

- Automate factory with control panel using Arduino and cheap components;

**Founder and Software Developer – “company on request” 01/2010 – 11/2013**

- Worked with Wordpress projects;
- Implemented SAAS project to use on Real Estate companies;
- Bring new SAAS to accounting companies store some documents to their customers;

**Web Developer - “company on request” 05/2009 – 11/2009**

- Worked on new website with PHP and SphinxSearch replacing search engine and doing searches 80% more faster;
- Bring new culture to company to work with MVP frameworks;

**Freelancer 04/2006 – Present**

- Worked with Sywork project one of Brazilian startup accelerated by Y Combinator in 2015;
- SocialWave.com.br, optimization and refactoring on project of Ruby on Rails;

## **Education**

**Analysis and Software Development 03/2014 - 12/2017**

Universidade Federal do Paraná - Curitiba, Paraná, Brazil

**Bachelor’s degree in Informatics 03/2004 - 03/2006**

Universidade Estadual de Maringá - Maringá, Paraná, Brazil